
What is in the room?

방에 무엇이 있니?



There is a chair in the room.

방에의자가 한개있다.



What’s in the classroom?

교실에 무엇이 있니?



There is a boy in the 
classroom.

교실에 소년이 1 명 있다.



There are two tables in the 
kitchen.

부엌에 2개의 테이블이 있다.



There are three children in 
the park.

공원에 3명의 아이들이 있다.



What’s in the museum?

박물관에 무엇이 있니?



What is in the zoo?

동물원에 무엇이 있니?



There is a bear.

곰이 한 마리 있다.



There is a tiger.

호랑이가 한 마리 있다.



Do you have music today?

너 오늘 음악 들었니?



Yes, I do.

응, 들었어.



Do you have P.E today?

너 오늘 체육 들었니?



No, I don’t.

아니, 안 들었어.



May I drink some water?

물 좀 마셔도 돼?



May I drink some juice?

주스 좀 마셔도 돼?



Yes, you may.

응, 마셔도 돼.



Sure.

물론.



Sure, here you are.

물론, 여기 있어.



Sorry, you can’t.

미안, 안돼.



There are two cats.

고양이 2 마리가 있다.



There are three dogs.

3마리의 개가 있다.



What is the same?

공통점이 뭐예요?



They are both white.

그들은 둘 다 하얀 색이에요.



What’s the difference?

차이점이 뭐예요?



This is big, but that is small.

이것은 크지만, 저것은 작아요.



I want to go swimming.

나는 수영을 하고 싶어.



That’s a nice plan.

멋진 계획이군요.



We want to make sandwiches.

우리는 샌드위치를 만들고 싶어.



That’s a great plan.

근사한 계획이군요.



He wants to play badminton.

그는 배드민턴을 치고 싶어.



She wants to drink some juice.

그녀는 주스를 마시고 싶어.



How was your vacation?

너의 방학은 어땠니?



How was your summer?

너의 여름은 어땠니?



How was your weekend?

너의 주말은 어땠니?



It was great.

멋졌어.



Not bad.

나쁘지 않았어.



What did you do?

너는 무엇을 했니?



I took swimming lessons.

나는 수영 강습을 받았어.



I made a cookie house.

나는 쿠키 집을 만들었어.



I rode my bike.

나는 자전거를 탔어. 



I saw a future car.

나는 미래 자동차를 봤어.



I studied Chinese.

나는 중국어를 공부했어.



I visited my grandma.

나는 할머니 댁을 방문했어.



I did my homework.

나는 숙제를 했어.



I helped my brother with math.

나는 내 동생을 수학으로 도와줬어.



What are you going to do 
this vacation?

너는 이번 방학에 무엇을 할 계획이니?



What are you going to do 
this afternoon?

너는 오늘 오후 무엇을 할 계획이니?



What are you going to do 
this weekend?

너는 이번 주말에 무엇을 할 계획이니?



What are you going to do 
this Sunday?

너는 이번 일요일 무엇을 할 계획이니?



I’m going to visit my grandma.

나는 할머니 댁을 방문할 계획입니다.



I’m going to exercise.

나는 운동을 할 계획입니다.



I’m going to study English.

나는 영어를 공부할 계획입니다.



I’m going to watch movies.

나는 영화를 볼 계획입니다.



I’m going to go swimming.

나는 수영을 하러 갈 계획입니다.



That’s a good plan.

좋은 계획이군요.



Hello. 

여보세요.



Is Minho there?

민호 있어요?



This is he speaking.

전데요.



Speaking.

전데요.



Who’s calling, please?

누구시죠?



Hold on, please.

잠깐만 기다리세요.



Hello. This is Suji.

여보세요. 저는 수지입니다.



May I speak to Suji, please?

수지랑 통화할 수 있을까요?



You have the wrong number.

전화 잘못 거셨어요.



I’ll get the phone.

내가 전화를 받을게요.


